

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/009505-2023>

Contract

Framework Agreement for Highway Drainage Maintenance Yorkshire HighwayAlliance Contract

Kirklees Council
City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
The Borough of Calderdale Council
Leeds City Council
The City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council
City of York Council

F03: Contract award notice
Notice identifier: 2023/S 000-009505
Procurement identifier (OCID): ocids-h6vhtk-038c32
Published 31 March 2023, 2:58pm

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1) Name and addresses

Kirklees Council

Town Hall, Ramsden Street

Huddersfield

HD1 2TA

Contact

Sam Mannion

Email

highways.contracts@kirklees.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1484221000

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<http://www.kirklees.gov.uk>

Buyer's address

<http://www.kirklees.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

City Hall, Channing Way

Bradford, West Yorkshire

BD1 1HY

Email

highways.contracts@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE41 - Bradford

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.bradford.gov.uk>

Buyer's address

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>

I.1) Name and addresses

The Borough of Calderdale Council

Town Hall, Crossley Street

Halifax, West Yorkshire

HX1 1UJ

Email

highways.contracts@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.calderdale.gov.uk>

Buyer's address

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>

I.1) Name and addresses

Leeds City Council

Civic Hall, Calverley Street

Leeds, West Yorkshire

LS1 1UR

Email

highways.contracts@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE42 - Leeds

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.leeds.gov.uk>

Buyer's address

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>

I.1) Name and addresses

The City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council

Town Hall, Wood Street

Wakefield, West Yorkshire

WF1 2HQ

Email

highways.contracts@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE45 - Wakefield

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.wakefield.gov.uk>

Buyer's address

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>

I.1) Name and addresses

City of York Council

Hazel Court, James Street

York, North Yorkshire

YO10 3DS

Email

highways.contracts@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE21 - York

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.york.gov.uk>

Buyer's address

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>

I.2) Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

The contract is awarded by a central purchasing body

I.4) Type of the contracting authority

Regional or local authority

I.5) Main activity

General public services

Section II: Object**II.1) Scope of the procurement**

II.1.1) Title

Framework Agreement for Highway Drainage Maintenance Yorkshire Highway Alliance Contract

Reference number

KMCHS-390

II.1.2) Main CPV code

- 45232452 - Drainage works

II.1.3) Type of contract

Works

II.1.4) Short description

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees (the "Council") is conducting this procurement process using the open procedure in accordance with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 ("PCR"). The procurement documentation has been made available following the publication of the Contract Notice on the UK e-notification service.

This new framework is being procured to replace the current Framework (KMCHS-250) which expires on 31st January 2023. Tenders are therefore invited by the Council and the Other Contracting Authorities (defined in Clause 1.4 below) from Suppliers (Contractors) with relevant experience and ability to demonstrate sufficient capacity for a range of Highway Drainage Maintenance activities. This framework will be available across the region of Yorkshire and Humberside, and will be used by Contracting Authorities included on an 'ad hoc' basis. The 'Work' or 'The Works' will be under the 'Highway Drainage Maintenance Yorkshire Alliance Contract' (the 'Framework Agreement').

The framework will be advertised on YORtender (tender platform) -

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com> (<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>)

II.1.6) Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: Yes

II.1.7) Total value of the procurement (excluding VAT)

Value excluding VAT: £9,620,000

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

Lot No

1

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45111240 - Ground-drainage work
- 45232450 - Drainage construction works
- 45232451 - Drainage and surface works
- 45232452 - Drainage works
- 45232453 - Drains construction work
- 45332000 - Plumbing and drain-laying work

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE41 - Bradford

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Bradford, West Yorkshire.

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees (the "Council") is conducting this procurement process using the open procedure in accordance with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 ("PCR"). The procurement documentation has been made available following the publication of the Contract Notice on the UK e-notification service.

This new framework is being procured to replace the current Framework (KMCHS-250) which expires on 31st January 2023. Tenders are therefore invited by the Council and the Other Contracting Authorities(defined in Clause 1.4 below) from Suppliers (Contractors) with relevant experience and ability to demonstrate sufficient capacity for a range of Highway Drainage Maintenance activities. This framework will be available across the region of Yorkshire and Humberside, and will be used by Contracting Authorities included

on an 'ad hoc' basis. The 'Work' or 'The Works' will be under the "Highway Drainage Maintenance Yorkshire Alliance Contract" (the 'Framework Agreement').

The framework will be advertised on YORtender (tender platform) -

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com> (<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>)

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

The Borough of Calderdale Council

Lot No

2

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45111240 - Ground-drainage work
- 45232450 - Drainage construction works
- 45232451 - Drainage and surface works
- 45232452 - Drainage works
- 45232453 - Drains construction work
- 45332000 - Plumbing and drain-laying work

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Calderdale, West Yorkshire.

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees (the "Council") is conducting this procurement process using the open procedure in accordance with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 ("PCR"). The procurement documentation has been made available following the publication of the Contract Notice on the UK e-notification service.

This new framework is being procured to replace the current Framework (KMCHS-250) which expires on 31st January 2023. Tenders are therefore invited by the Council and the Other Contracting Authorities (defined in Clause 1.4 below) from Suppliers (Contractors) with relevant experience and ability to demonstrate sufficient capacity for a range of Highway Drainage Maintenance activities. This framework will be available across the region of Yorkshire and Humberside, and will be used by Contracting Authorities included on an 'ad hoc' basis. The 'Work' or 'The Works' will be under the "Highway Drainage Maintenance Yorkshire Alliance Contract" (the 'Framework Agreement').

The framework will be advertised on YORtender (tender platform) -

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com> (<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>)

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees

Lot No

3

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45111240 - Ground-drainage work
- 45232450 - Drainage construction works

- 45232451 - Drainage and surface works
- 45232452 - Drainage works
- 45232453 - Drains construction work
- 45332000 - Plumbing and drain-laying work

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Kirklees, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees (the "Council") is conducting this procurement process using the open procedure in accordance with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 ("PCR"). The procurement documentation has been made available following the publication of the Contract Notice on the UK e-notification service.

This new framework is being procured to replace the current Framework (KMCHS-250) which expires on 31st January 2023. Tenders are therefore invited by the Council and the Other Contracting Authorities (defined in Clause 1.4 below) from Suppliers (Contractors) with relevant experience and ability to demonstrate sufficient capacity for a range of Highway Drainage Maintenance activities. This framework will be available across the region of Yorkshire and Humberside, and will be used by Contracting Authorities included on an 'ad hoc' basis. The 'Work' or 'The Works' will be under the "Highway Drainage Maintenance Yorkshire Alliance Contract" (the 'Framework Agreement').

The framework will be advertised on YORtender (tender platform) -

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com> (<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>)

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

Leeds City Council

Lot No

4

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45111240 - Ground-drainage work
- 45232450 - Drainage construction works
- 45232451 - Drainage and surface works
- 45232452 - Drainage works
- 45232453 - Drains construction work
- 45332000 - Plumbing and drain-laying work

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE42 - Leeds

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Leeds, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees (the "Council") is conducting this procurement process using the open procedure in accordance with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 ("PCR"). The procurement documentation has been made available following the publication of the Contract Notice on the UK e-notification service.

This new framework is being procured to replace the current Framework (KMCHS-250) which expires on 31st January 2023. Tenders are therefore invited by the Council and the Other Contracting Authorities(defined in Clause 1.4 below) from Suppliers (Contractors) with relevant experience and ability to demonstrate sufficient capacity for a range of Highway Drainage Maintenance activities. This framework will be available across the region of Yorkshire and Humberside, and will be used by Contracting Authorities included

on an 'ad hoc' basis. The 'Work' or 'The Works' will be under the "Highway Drainage Maintenance Yorkshire Alliance Contract' (the 'Framework Agreement').

The framework will be advertised on YORtender (tender platform) -

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com> (<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>)

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council

Lot No

5

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45111240 - Ground-drainage work
- 45232450 - Drainage construction works
- 45232451 - Drainage and surface works
- 45232452 - Drainage works
- 45232453 - Drains construction work
- 45332000 - Plumbing and drain-laying work

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE45 - Wakefield

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Wakefield, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees (the "Council") is conducting this procurement process using the open procedure in accordance with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 ("PCR"). The procurement documentation has been made available following the publication of the Contract Notice on the UK e-notification service.

This new framework is being procured to replace the current Framework (KMCHS-250) which expires on 31st January 2023. Tenders are therefore invited by the Council and the Other Contracting Authorities (defined in Clause 1.4 below) from Suppliers (Contractors) with relevant experience and ability to demonstrate sufficient capacity for a range of Highway Drainage Maintenance activities. This framework will be available across the region of Yorkshire and Humberside, and will be used by Contracting Authorities included on an 'ad hoc' basis. The 'Work' or 'The Works' will be under the "Highway Drainage Maintenance Yorkshire Alliance Contract" (the 'Framework Agreement').

The framework will be advertised on YORtender (tender platform) -

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com> (<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>)

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

City of York Council

Lot No

6

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45111240 - Ground-drainage work
- 45232450 - Drainage construction works

- 45232451 - Drainage and surface works
- 45232452 - Drainage works
- 45232453 - Drains construction work
- 45332000 - Plumbing and drain-laying work

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE21 - York

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of York, West Yorkshire.

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees (the "Council") is conducting this procurement process using the open procedure in accordance with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 ("PCR"). The procurement documentation has been made available following the publication of the Contract Notice on the UK e-notification service.

This new framework is being procured to replace the current Framework (KMCHS-250) which expires on 31st January 2023. Tenders are therefore invited by the Council and the Other Contracting Authorities (defined in Clause 1.4 below) from Suppliers (Contractors) with relevant experience and ability to demonstrate sufficient capacity for a range of Highway Drainage Maintenance activities. This framework will be available across the region of Yorkshire and Humberside, and will be used by Contracting Authorities included on an 'ad hoc' basis. The 'Work' or 'The Works' will be under the "Highway Drainage Maintenance Yorkshire Alliance Contract" (the 'Framework Agreement').

The framework will be advertised on YORtender (tender platform) -

<https://yortender.eu-supply.com> (<https://yortender.eu-supply.com>)

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

Section IV. Procedure

IV.1) Description

IV.1.1) Type of procedure

Open procedure

IV.1.3) Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system

The procurement involves the establishment of a framework agreement

IV.1.8) Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: Yes

IV.2) Administrative information

IV.2.1) Previous publication concerning this procedure

Notice number: [2022/S 000-034912](#)

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

1

Title

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

8 March 2023

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 14

Number of tenders received from SMEs: 11

Number of tenders received by electronic means: 14

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Amelio Group

Spinnaker Road

Gloucester

GL2 5FD

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

03756829

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Ben Thornber & Sons Ltd

West House, King Cross Road

Halifax

HX1 1EB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

10611758

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Clearway Drainage System Limited

Unit A2 Leight Trading Estate, Norweb Way

Leigh

WN7 3EQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

2899740

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Danny Boothroyd & Sons

34 Long lane

Dalton

HD5 9LB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11656982

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Easaway Drain Care (UK) Limited

Four Seasons House, Railway Road

Crossgates

LS15 8EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

04914032

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Enviroflow Management Ltd

Spring Lodge 172 Chester Road

Cheshire

WA6 0AR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

07227667

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hinko Construction Ltd

28 Brownroyd Hill Road

Bradford

BD6 1SA

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

09927180

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Intelligent Drainage Solutions Ltd

Unit 3, London Road Business Park

Nottinghamshire

DN22 6HG

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

08586997

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Jagger Construction Services Ltd

Unit 12, Station Road Industrial Park

Halifax

HX2 0RH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

6501979

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Mel Green Construction Ltd

PARKFIELD GARAGE, GEORGE STREET

ELLAND

HX5 0NE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

01418527

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Richard Drake Contracting Limited

7 Smithy Fold, Kildwick

Kildwick

BD20 9BB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11526209

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

RJB Plant Hire & Groundworks

Lench House Farm, Heather Moor Lane

Rishworth

HX6 4BS

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Rossco Construction Services Ltd

Cowburn Farm, Market Street

Thornton

BD13 3HW

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

09435732

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Subscan UDS Ltd

Subscan House, 126 Whitehall Road

Leeds

LS12 1AE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

8108600

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £200,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

2

Title

The Borough of Calderdale Council

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

8 March 2023

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 13

Number of tenders received from SMEs: 10

Number of tenders received by electronic means: 13

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Amelio Group

Spinnaker Road

Gloucester

GL2 5FD

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

03756829

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Ben Thornber & Sons Ltd

West House, King Cross Road

Halifax

HX1 1EB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

10611758

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Clearway Drainage Systems Limited

Unit A2 Leight Trading Estate, Norweb Way

Leigh

WN7 3EQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

2899740

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Danny Boothroyd & Sons

34 Long lane

Dalton

HD5 9LB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11656982

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Enviroflow Management Ltd

Spring Lodge 172 Chester Road, Helsby

Cheshire

WA6 0AR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

07227667

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hinko Construction Ltd

28 Brownroyd Hill Road

Bradford

BD6 1SA

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

09927180

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Intelligent Drainage Solutions Ltd

Unit 3, London Road Business Park

Nottinghamshire,

DN22 6HG

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

08586997

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Jagger Construction Services Ltd

Unit 12, Station Road Industrial Park

Halifax

HX2 0RH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

6501979

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Mel Green Construction Ltd

PARKFIELD GARAGE, GEORGE STREET

ELLAND

HX5 0NE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

01418527

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Richard Drake Contracting Limited

7 Smithy Fold

Kildwick

BD20 9BB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11526209

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

RJB Plant Hire & Groundworks

Lench House Farm, Heather Moor Lane

Rishworth

HX6 4BS

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Rossco Construction Services Ltd

Cowburn Farm, Market Street

Thornton

BD13 3HW

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

09435732

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Subscan UDS Ltd

Subscan House, 126 Whitehall Road

Leeds

LS12 1AE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

8108600

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: £1,320,000

Total value of the contract/lot: £1,320,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

Lot 3

Title

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

8 March 2023

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 15

Number of tenders received from SMEs: 11

Number of tenders received by electronic means: 15

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Amelio Group

Spinnaker Road

Gloucester

GL2 5FD

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

03756829

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Ben Thornber & Sons Ltd

West House, King Cross Road

Halifax

HX1 1EB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

10611758

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Clearway Drainage Systems Limited

Unit A2 Leight Trading Estate, Norweb Way

Leigh

WN7 3EQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

2899740

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Danny Boothroyd & Sons

34 Long lane

Dalton

HD5 9LB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11656982

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Easaway Drain Care (UK) Limited

Four Seasons House, Railway Road

Crossgates

LS15 8EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

04914032

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Enviroflow Management Ltd

Spring Lodge 172 Chester Road, Helsby

Cheshire

WA6 0AR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

07227667

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hinko Construction Ltd

28 Brownroyd Hill Road

Bradford

BD6 1SA

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

09927180

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Intelligent Drainage Solutions Ltd

Unit 3, London Road Business Park

Nottinghamshire

DN22 6HG

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

08586997

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Jagger Construction Services Ltd

Unit 12, Station Road Industrial Park

Halifax

HX2 0RH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

6501979

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Mel Green Construction Ltd

PARKFIELD GARAGE, GEORGE STREET

ELLAND

HX5 0NE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

01418527

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Peter Duffy Limited

Connaught House, Park View, Lofthouse Gate

Wakefield,

WF3 3HA

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

01051852

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Richard Drake Contracting Limited

7 Smithy Fold

Kildwick

BD20 9BB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11526209

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

RJB Plant Hire & Groundworks

Lench House Farm, Heather Moor Lane

Rishworth

HX6 4BS

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Rossco Construction Services Ltd

Cowburn Farm, Market Street

Thornton

BD13 3HW

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

09435732

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Subscan UDS Ltd

Subscan House, 126 Whitehall Road

Leeds

LS12 1AE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

8108600

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £3,300,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

4

Title

Leeds City Council

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

8 March 2023

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 13

Number of tenders received from SMEs: 10

Number of tenders received by electronic means: 13

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Amelio Group

Spinnaker Road

Gloucester

GL2 5FD

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

03756829

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Ben Thornber & Sons Ltd

West House, King Cross Road

Halifax

HX1 1EB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

10611758

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Clearway Drainage Systems Limited

Unit A2 Leight Trading Estate, Norweb Way

Leigh

WN7 3EQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

2899740

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Daltons (Drainage) Ltd

136 Walton Park, Pannal

Harrogate

HG3 1RJ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

03978206

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Danny Boothroyd & Sons

34 Long lane

Dalton

HD5 9LB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11656982

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Easaway Drain Care (UK) Limited

Four Seasons House, Railway Road

Crossgates

LS15 8EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

04914032

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Enviroflow Management Ltd

Spring Lodge 172 Chester Road, Helsby

Cheshire

WA6 0AR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

07227667

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hinko Construction Ltd

28 Brownroyd Hill Road

Bradford

BD6 1SA

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

09927180

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Intelligent Drainage Solutions Ltd

Unit 3, London Road Business Park

Nottinghamshire

DN22 6HG

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

08586997

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Mel Green Construction Ltd

PARKFIELD GARAGE, GEORGE STREET

ELLAND

HX5 0NE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

01418527

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Richard Drake Contracting Limited

7 Smithy Fold

Kildwick

BD20 9BB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKH - East of England

Companies House

11526209

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

RJB Plant Hire & Groundworks

Lench House Farm, Heather Moor Lane

Rishworth

HX6 4BS

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Subscan UDS Ltd

Subscan House, 126 Whitehall Road

Leeds

LS12 1AE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

8108600

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £2,000,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

5

Title

City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

8 March 2023

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 13

Number of tenders received from SMEs: 9

Number of tenders received by electronic means: 13

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Amelio Group

Spinnaker Road

Gloucester

GL2 5FD

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

03756829

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Ben Thornber & Sons Ltd

West House, King Cross Road

Halifax

HX1 1EB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

10611758

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Clearway Drainage Systems Limited

Unit A2 Leight Trading Estate, Norweb Way

Leigh

WN7 3EQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

2899740

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Danny Boothroyd & Sons

34 Long lane

Dalton

HD5 9LB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11656982

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Easaway Drain Care (UK) Limited

Four Seasons House, Railway Road

Crossgates

LS15 8EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

04914032

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Enviroflow Management Ltd

Spring Lodge 172 Chester Road, Helsby

Cheshire

WA6 0AR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

07227667

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hinko Construction Ltd

28 Brownroyd Hill Road

Bradford

BD6 1SA

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

09927180

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Intelligent Drainage Solutions Ltd

Unit 3, London Road Business Park

Nottinghamshire

DN22 6HG

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

08586997

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Mel Green Construction Ltd

PARKFIELD GARAGE, GEORGE STREET

ELLAND

HX5 0NE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

01418527

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Peter Duffy Limited

Connaught House, Park View, Lofthouse Gate

Wakefield

WF3 3HA

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

01051852

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Richard Drake Contracting Limited

7 Smithy Fold

Kildwick

BD20 9BB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11526209

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

RJB Plant Hire & Groundworks

Lench House Farm, Heather Moor Lane

Rishworth

HX6 4BS

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Subscan UDS Ltd

Subscan House, 126 Whitehall Road

Leeds

LS12 1AE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

8108600

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £2,400,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

6

Title

City of York Council

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

8 March 2023

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 10

Number of tenders received from SMEs: 7

Number of tenders received by electronic means: 10

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Amelio Group

Spinnaker Road

Gloucester

GL2 5FD

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

03756829

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Ben Thornber & Sons Ltd

West House, King Cross Road

Halifax

HX1 1EB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

10611758

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Clearway Drainage Systems Limited

Unit A2 Leight Trading Estate, Norweb Way

Leigh

WN7 3EQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

2899740

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Danny Boothroyd & Sons

34 Long lane

Dalton

HD5 9LB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11656982

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Enviroflow Management Ltd

Spring Lodge 172 Chester Road, Helsby

Cheshire

WA6 0AR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

07227667

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hinko Construction Ltd

28 Brownroyd Hill Road

Bradford

BD6 1SA

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

09927180

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Intelligent Drainage Solutions Ltd

Unit 3, London Road Business Park

Nottinghamshire

DN22 6HG

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

08586997

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Mel Green Construction Ltd

PARKFIELD GARAGE, GEORGE STREET

ELLAND

HX5 0NE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

01418527

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Richard Drake Contracting Limited

7 Smithy Fold

Kildwick

BD20 9BB

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

11526209

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Subscan UDS Ltd

Subscan House, 126 Whitehall Road

Leeds

LS12 1AE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UK - United Kingdom

Companies House

8108600

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £400,000

Section VI. Complementary information

VI.4) Procedures for review

VI.4.1) Review body

High Court Of England and Wales

N/A

Country

United Kingdom